

From: chris@emeter.com [mailto:chris@emeter.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 1:33 PM
To: naesbmail@naesb.org
Cc: svanausdall@xtensible.net
Subject: RE: Quality Codes
Jonathan,

Below are eMeter’s formal comments on the draft ESPI standard.  Please let me know of any questions.  I plan to participate in tomorrow’s call.

Thanks,

Chris King

Cell: +1 (510) 435-5189 (U.S.)

+44 (0) 7787 404 658 (Europe)   

See my blog at: http://www.emeter.com/category/blog/  
Twitter @SmartGridKing 

From: Van Ausdall, Steven [mailto:svanausdall@xtensible.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 9:28 AM
To: Chris King; espi@naesb.org
Subject: RE: Quality Codes

Chris, 

Please submit this as a comment to NAESB in the current public review of ESPI. I know Jonathan monitors this list, so just let him know if you are not submitting any other comments, and we can use this as your submission. 

Thanks!

Steve

From: chris@emeter.com [mailto:chris@emeter.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 9:09 AM
To: Van Ausdall, Steven; espi@naesb.org
Subject: RE: Quality Codes

Steve,

We’ve had an enormous amount of experience with this coding over the years and have some insights on this. The key reference would be the widely-used NAESB VEE standards at http://www.naesb.org/pdf/ubp120500.pdf 
I realize it’s late in the process, but please see comments below.  Also, we need definitions of each code; for the ones included in NAESB VEE, I have provided the definitions below from the NAESB document.

Chris

Cell: +1 (510) 435-5189 (U.S.)

+44 (0) 777 1953 687 (Europe)   

See my blog at: http://www.emeter.com/category/blog/  
Twitter @SmartGridKing 

From: espi-owner@naesb.org [mailto:espi-owner@naesb.org] On Behalf Of Van Ausdall, Steven
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 1:44 PM
To: espi@naesb.org
Subject: Quality Codes

ESPI Participants, 

Here is the proposed list of quality codes, containing everything that was in the model plus those from PAP10. Values 13-16 and clarifications in parentheses were added. Please let us know if you see any problems. 

0 - valid (validated)[ck] Suggest NAESB definition.
7 - manually edited[ck] Need to define.
8 - estimated[ck]  Suggest NAESB definition.  Also, there are different estimation methods; I suggest we have different codes for each estimation rule in the NAESB VEE rules: 1) Linear Interpolation and 2) Reference Days. 
10 - questionable[ck] Need to define.
11 - derived [ck] Need to define.  How does this differ from estimated?  Does it?  Derived from what?
12 - projected (forecast) [ck] Need to define.
13 - mixed[ck] Need to define.
14 - raw[ck] Suggest NAESB definition.
15 - normalized for weather[ck] Need to define.  There are, of course, many ways to do this.  Is there an example elsewhere in the standard?
16 – other[ck] Need to define.  Does this necessarily exclude all of the other codes?
[ck] Of the above codes, 0, 14, and 8 are in the NAESB VEE code.  Two other categories from the NAESB code are “Validated” and “Verified.”  I suggest we add these two to the list and use the NAESB VEE code definitions: 

•  Raw data - data that has not gone through the VEE process. 

•  Valid data - data that has gone through all required validation 

checks and either passed them all or has been verified. 

•  Verified data - data that failed at least one of the required validation 

checks but was determined to represent actual usage. 

•  Validated Data - data that has been validated and possibly edited 

and/or estimated (VEE) in accordance with approved procedures. Page 116 of 196  

•  Estimated - data that has been calculated based on standard 

estimation rules because the raw data was not valid or was 

missing.  “Linear Interpolation” and “Reference Day” estimation methods are described in the NAESB Uniform Business Practices for Unbundled Electricity Metering, Volume 2.

Thanks,

Steve

______________________________________________ 
Steve Van Ausdall
Xtensible Solutions
Mobile: +1.216.210.5803
svanausdall@xtensible.net  |  www.xtensible.net
